

Agenda

| | | |
|--------------------------|------------------------------|---|
| Date: 21 May 2018 | Time: 7:30am – 9:00am | Venue: Fort Scratchley Function Centre |
| Meeting No: 1 | Committee Meeting | |

- | | <i>Responsible
Officer / Page #</i> |
|--|--|
| 1. OPEN MEETING | |
| 2. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT | Lillian Eastwood |
| 3. APOLOGIES | Lillian Eastwood |
| 4. ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON AND DEPUTY CHAIRPERSON | Lillian Eastwood |
| 5. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST | Chairperson |
| 6. ITEMS | |
| 6.1 Committee Planning Workshop - Review Discussion and review of priorities and actions from Committee Workshop on 19 March 2018. Update on current activities and actions generated from workshop discussions. | Lillian Eastwood |
| 6.2 Aboriginal Tourism - NCC Destination Management Plan Discussion focused on potential development of Aboriginal Tourism in Newcastle in reference to action 2.10. <i>Work with Aboriginal Community and Stakeholders to develop a plan to increase market awareness of Aboriginal culture;</i> and action 3.5. <i>Work with Aboriginal Community and Stakeholders to develop Aboriginal tourism assets and product.</i> | Tim Askew Interim Director of Planning and Regulatory |
| 6.3 City Partnerships Challenge Council will participate in a two year <i>City Partnerships Challenge</i> to implement high impact projects that deliver on the <i>New Urban Agenda and Sustainable Development Goals</i> . This program will build capacity of local government to attract public and private sustainability finance. We would like to undertake a project with an Aboriginal Tourism focus. | Amber Stewart Community Planner |
| 7. OTHER BUSINESS | |
| 7.1 Draft Newcastle 2030 Community Strategic Plan The draft Newcastle 2030 Community Strategic Plan is on public exhibition until <i>30 May 2018</i> . This is an opportunity for you to have input into local government planning. For more information go to https://www.newcastleoursay.com.au/Better-together | Chairperson |
| 7.2 NCC New premises at Stewart Ave - Foyer NCC <i>RAP Working Group WG</i> seeks endorsement for development of an Acknowledgement of Country statement/artwork for Council's new Administration Centre foyer at 12 Stewart Ave, Newcastle West. See Issue Report attachment from RAP Working Group. | Chairperson |
| 8. ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MEETING | Lillian Eastwood |
| 9. NEXT MEETING Monday 30 July | Chairperson |